From: Sara Lee

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS); Jay Xu

Cc: Daphne Tooke; CON - Matt Ayotte

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 11:44:48 AM

Dear Frances,

We have reviewed and discussed with the BLA their proposed recommendation and accept the
changes. So Dr. Xu will not be in attendance on Thursday.

Best,
Sara

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:19 AM

To: Jay Xu <jxu@asianart.org>

Cc: Daphne Tooke <dtooke@asianart.org>; Matt Ayotte <mayotte@asianart.org>; Sara Lee
<slee@asianart.org>

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hello Dr. Xu,
We wanted to provide you with some updated guidance for this week’s Budget hearings.

If you have not already, your department should have heard from the Board’s Budget and Legislative
Analyst regarding potential reductions to your department budget. If you accept these proposed
reductions and do not have trailing legislation in committee, there is no need for you to return to
committee. Please let me know if this is the case for your department.

If you do not agree with the recommendations for your department, please be prepared to attend and
state your case. Presentations are not required, but if you have one, please keep it focused on data
related to the specific recommendation. We understand that negotiations are ongoing, so you do not
have to send through materials until Wednesday. Chair Chan plans to call departments up in the
order on the published agenda.

As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,
Frances

Frances Hsieh | i< H
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 596-2796 cell

(415) 554-7410 ofc

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS)

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 3:52 PM

To: CON - Sara Lee <slee@asianart.org>

Cc: Daphne Tooke <dtooke@asianart.org>; CON - Matt Ayotte <mayotte@asianart.org>; Jalipa,
Brent (BOS) <brent.jalipa@sfgov.org>; Romero, Tabitha (MYR) <tabitha.romero@sfgov.org>; Jlay Xu
<jxu@asianart.org>

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Thank you!

Please remember to bring a copy on a flash drive for tomorrow.

Frances Hsieh | < H

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410

From: Sara Lee <slee@asianart.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 3:17 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Cc: Daphne Tooke <dtooke@asianart.org>; CON - Matt Ayotte <mayotte@asianart.org>; Jalipa,
Brent (BOS) <brent.jalipa@sfgov.org>; Romero, Tabitha (MYR) <tabitha.romero@sfgov.org>; lay Xu
<jxu@asianart.org>

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi Frances,
Here’s the final revised presentation for AAM. It primarily updated the org chart so that it shows the
entire museum, so that the City positions could be put into context (vs the original version that only

showed City positions). Please let me know if you have any further comments.

Best,
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Sara

From: Sara Lee

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Cc: Daphne Tooke <dtooke @asianart.org>; Matt Ayotte <mayotte@Asianart.org>; Jalipa, Brent
(BOS) <brent.jalipa@sfgov.org>; Romero, Tabitha (MYR) <tabitha.romero@sfgov.org>; Jay Xu
<]Jxu@asianart.org>

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hi Frances,

Here is a draft presentation for AAM. We need to scrub for any inadvertent missed details, but it
should be substantially final.

Best,
Sara

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Jay Xu <[xu@asianart.org>

Cc: Daphne Tooke <dtooke@asianart.org>; Matt Ayotte <mayotte@asianart.org>; Sara Lee
<slee@asianart.org>

Subject: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hello Dr. Xu,

| just wanted to remind you that your departmental budget presentation is next Thursday, 6/13 at
the Budget and Appropriations Committee, which starts at 10:00 am in the Board Chambers, City
Hall room 250.

Chair Chan plans to call departments in the order reflected in the online Budget Hearing calendar
(page 4). If you have limitations to your schedule, please let me know as soon as possible.

We hope to have your power point presentation by next Monday. Please let me know if you need
more time. It’s also fine if you need to make changes to the presentation before next Wednesday, just
keep me posted. Chair Chan would like you to limit your presentation to 5 minutes. Please send the
presentation to me and our committee clerk, Brent Jalipa.

Also, please send me the name of your presenter, if it is not the department head, and additional
invitees and their role.


mailto:frances.hsieh@sfgov.org
mailto:dtooke@asianart.org
mailto:mayotte@Asianart.org
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org
mailto:tabitha.romero@sfgov.org
mailto:jxu@asianart.org
mailto:frances.hsieh@sfgov.org
mailto:jxu@asianart.org
mailto:dtooke@asianart.org
mailto:mayotte@asianart.org
mailto:slee@asianart.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/sfbos.org/sites/default/files/2024_Budget_Hearing_Calendar.pdf___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoyN2Q0NWNjMmNjMmUwMDkyZWEzM2FlNmVjNmFkNmYxODo2OjBhNGM6ZGM2NmMyZGM5ZWUzMzVkNDAyZjBjODc2MTdjNTJkMzQ2NTNhM2QyZTlhM2Y5ZDZmNzg0OGNiZTYxMzcxYzk4OTpoOkY

Next Wednesday, please make sure to bring a copy of your presentation on a flash drive to use on the
laptop at the Chamber’s lectern. As a reminder, we do not have staff to advance your slides, so
please make sure your presenter knows they will have to advance their own slides or bring someone
to support them.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Frances

L ARy

Frances Hsieh | {5 H

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410



From: Petrucione, Katharine (ADM)

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS); Chu, Carmen (ADM)

Cc: Hayward, Sophie (ADM)

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1
Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 4:36:13 PM

Hi Frances -

Thanks for the information about Thursday’s hearing. | will be presenting briefly on the two fee
ordinances and we will not have a presentation.

We are now in agreement with the BLA on their proposed cuts.
Thanks -
Katie

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Chu, Carmen (ADM) <carmen.chu@sfgov.org>

Cc: Hayward, Sophie (ADM) <sophie.hayward@sfgov.org>; Petrucione, Katharine (ADM)
<katharine.petrucione@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hello City Administrator Chu,

We wanted to provide you with some updated guidance for this week’s Budget hearings.

If you have not already, your department should have heard from the Board’s Budget and
Legislative Analyst regarding potential reductions to your department budget. If you do not
agree with the recommendations for your department, please be prepared to attend and state
your case. Presentations are not required, but if you have one, please keep it focused on data
related to the specific recommendation. We understand that negotiations are ongoing, so you
do not have to send through materials until Wednesday. However, if you do agree with the
recommended reductions, please let me know.

In addition, your department has the following legislation that will also be heard on Thursday.
® 240597 Administrative Code - County Clerk’s Fees
® 240598 Police Code - Entertainment License Fee Updates

Chair Chan plans to call departments up in the order on the published agenda and will call
these items at the same time. If you have power point presentations for this item, please send
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that through by end of day on Tuesday. A power point presentation is not required, of course,
but please keep the presentations for each item to 3 minutes each.

As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,
Frances

Frances Hsieh | & &

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 596-2796 cell

(415) 554-7410 ofc

From: Chu, Carmen (ADM) <carmen.chu@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:31 PM

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

Thanks Frances,
Carmen

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 5:50 PM

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

Hello,

Just wanted to remind you that your departmental budget presentation is next Wednesday, 6/12 at
the Budget and Appropriations Committee, which starts at 10:00 am in the Board Chambers, City
Hall room 250.

The hearing will begin with an introduction from the Mayor’s Budget Office. We will then hear the
Interim Budget and then the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure’s (OCIl) budget. Then
Chair Chan plans to call departments in the order reflected in the online Budget Hearing calendar
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(page 4). If you have limitations to your schedule, please let me know as soon as possible. If you have
trailing legislation associated with your budget, we will call that item at the same time as we call up
your department, EXCEPT for any fee related legislation — that will be heard in week #2. The trailer |
have for your department this week is as follows, please let me know if this is accurate:

® 240599 Business and Tax Regulations Code - DPH Cannabis Business Inspection Fees

We hope to have your power point presentation by this Friday. Please let me know if you need more
time. It’s also fine if you need to make changes to the presentation between Friday and next
Wednesday, just keep me posted. Chair Chan would like you to limit your presentation to 5 minutes.
Please send the presentation to me and our committee clerk, Brent Jalipa.

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

Frances Hsieh | it 4 'H.

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410



From: Hollenbeck, Sarah (ART)

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS)

Cc: Ventre, Alyssa (ART); Te, Coma (ART); Quan, Kevin (ART); Remington, Ralph (ART)
Subject: Re: Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 9:31:06 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning, Frances -
The Arts Commission accepts the BLA’s reductions. Accordingly, we understand it will not

be necessary to appear at the hearing on Thursday per your instructions below. Please let
us know if you have any questions or there’s anything further that you need from us.

Thank you,

Sarah

Sarah Hollenbeck

Deputy Director of Finance &
Sm Administration
Pronouns: she/her

EichleC<ll Email: sarah.hollenbeck@sfgov.org
arts commission .

Office: 415-252-2270

Mobile: 415-310-4231

San Francisco Arts Commission
401 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 325
San Francisco, CA 94102

www.sfartscommission.org

Newsletter | Elickr | LinkedIn | Eacebook | Instagram | TikTok | Twitter | YouTube

The San Francisco Arts Commission acknowledges that we are on the unceded ancestral
homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone. We affirm the sovereign rights of their community as
First Peoples and are committed to supporting the traditional and contemporary evolution of
the American Indian community and uplifting contemporary indigenous voices and culture.

Please be mindful that all correspondence and documents submitted to the San Francisco
Arts Commission are public records and, as such, are subject to the Sunshine

Ordinance and can be requested by the public. If this happens, personal information such
as personal emails, Social Security numbers and phone numbers will be redacted.

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:23 AM
To: Remington, Ralph (ART) <ralph.remington@sfgov.org>
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Cc: Te, Coma (ART) <coma.te@sfgov.org>; Quan, Kevin (ART) <kevin.r.quan@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan

Hello Director Remington,
We wanted to provide you with some updated guidance for this week’s Budget hearings.

If you have not already, your department should have heard from the Board’s Budget and
Legislative Analyst regarding potential reductions to your department budget. If you accept
these proposed reductions and do not have trailing legislation in committee, there is no need
for you to return to committee. Please let me know if this is the case for your department.

If you do not agree with the recommendations for your department, please be prepared to
attend and state your case. Presentations are not required, but if you have one, please keep it
focused on data related to the specific recommendation. We understand that negotiations are
ongoing, so you do not have to send through materials until Wednesday. Chair Chan plans to
call departments up in the order on the published agenda.

As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,
Frances

Frances Hsieh | #f5 &

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 596-2796 cell

(415) 554-7410 ofc

From: Te, Coma (ART) <coma.te@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 11:14 AM
To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Cc: Quan, Kevin (ART) <kevin.r.quan@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan

Hi Frances,

Attached, please find ART’s updated slide for tomorrow.
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Please let us know if you need anything else.
Thanks!
Coma Te

Director of Communications
Shc Pronouns: he/him
Email: coma.te@sfgov.org

ggggga %g%ﬂ Office: 415-252-2229
Mobile: 415-254-4634

San Francisco Arts Commission
401 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 325
San Francisco, CA 94102

www.sfartscommission.org

Newsletter | Elickr | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram | TikTok | Twitter | YouTube

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

Ordinance and can be requested by the public. If this happens, personal identifying
information such as personal emails and phone numbers will be redacted.

From: Te, Coma (ART)

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 10:10 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Cc: Quan, Kevin (ART) <kevin.r.quan@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan

Hi Frances,

Attached, please find ART’s presentation deck for Thursday’s presentation. Please let us
know if you have any trouble with the files. We’ll have a backup copy on a USB drive in the
board chambers.

Thanks,

Coma Te
Director of Communications
Pronouns: he/him

Email: coma.te@sfgov.org
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sfac

gratg(fg% %g%ﬂ Office: 415-252-2229
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:23 PM

To: Quan, Kevin (ART) <kevin.r.quan@sfgov.org>

Cc: Te, Coma (ART) <coma.te@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan

What timing! Below is the email | was just about to send to your department.

Hello,

| just wanted to remind you that your departmental budget presentation is next Thursday,
6/13 at the Budget and Appropriations Committee, which starts at 10:00 am in the Board
Chambers, City Hall room 250.

Chair Chan plans to call departments in the order reflected in the online Budget Hearing
calendar (page 4). If you have limitations to your schedule, please let me know as soon as
possible.

We hope to have your power point presentation by next Monday. Please let me know if you
need more time. It’s also fine if you need to make changes to the presentation before next
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Thursday, just keep me posted. Chair Chan would like you to limit your presentation to 5
minutes. Please send the presentation to me and our committee clerk, Brent Jalipa.

Also, please send me the name of your presenter, if it is not the department head, and
additional invitees and their role.

Next Wednesday, please make sure to bring a copy of your presentation on a flash drive to use
on the laptop at the Chamber’s lectern. As a reminder, we do not have staff to advance your
slides, so please make sure your presenter knows they will have to advance their own slides or
bring someone to support them.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Frances

Frances Hsieh | il 4'H.

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410

From: Quan, Kevin (ART) <kevin.r.quan@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:32 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Cc: Te, Coma (ART) <coma.te@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan

Good afternoon Frances,

When should departments submit our presentations ahead of our hearing date? What is the preferred
presentation format, PowerPoint? or PDF?

Thanks.
Kevin R. Quan

Finance Manager
Pronouns: he/him/his

Email: kevin.r.quan@sfgov.org
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sfac

san francisco
arts commission

Office: 415-252-2230

San Francisco Arts Commission
401 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 327
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

From: Remington, Ralph (ART) <ralph.remington@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 8:37 PM

To: Hollenbeck, Sarah (ART) <sarah.hollenbeck@sfgov.org>; Ventre, Alyssa (ART)
<alyssa.ventre@sfgov.org>; Quan, Kevin (ART) <kevin.r.quan@sfgov.org>; Leifheit, Lex (ART)
<lex.leifheit@sfgov.org>

Subject: Fwd: Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan

FYI

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Chan, Connie (BOS) <connie.chan@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 7:56:46 PM

Cc: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>; Duning, Anna (MYR) <anna.duning@sfgov.org>;
Jalipa, Brent (BOS) <brent.jalipa@sfgov.org>; Kittler, Sophia (MYR) <sophia.kittler@sfgov.org>
Subject: Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan

Dear City Department Head:

As we near the release of the Mayor’s June Proposed Budget, we wanted to communicate
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about the Budget Committee Calendar, the Board’s budget process during the month of
June, and our expectations of you:

e The last Budget and Finance Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 5,
2024. Regular budget business of this committee will be on hold until meetings
resume on July 10. If a department has an urgent item that MUST be heard during
the month of June, please contact me about scheduling alternatives, if you have not
already done so.

¢ Wednesday, June 12 through Friday, June 14: the Budget and Appropriations
Committee will hear the first round of departmental presentations. Please see the
Budget Calendar (page 5) for the order of department presentations; each of these
days will begin at 10:00 am in the Board Chambers, room 250.

e Thursday, June 20 and Friday, June 21: the Budget and Appropriations Committee
will hold the second round of departmental hearings with a focus on
recommendations from the Budget and Legislative Analyst. The list of departments
that are asked to reappear are also listed on the Budget Calendar. Each of these
days also begin at 10:00 am in room 250.

o Wednesday, June 26, 2024 is planned as the final day of budget deliberations at the
Budget and Appropriations Committee.

For your departmental presentation, please keep your presentation to 5 minutes and
include answers to the following prompts:
1. What are the department’s mission and objectives?
2. How does the department’s budget allocations help achieve its mission and
objectives?
3. What are the performance measures that the department uses to determine whether
it is achieving its objectives?
4. Please include an organizational chart of your department. This chart or supporting
documentation should include:
1. Position name, classification, and whether it is a permanent, temporary or
exempt position
2. Whether the position is filled, vacant, or in the hiring process and anticipated
hire date
3. A historic look the changes to your department’s staffing over the past 5 years
5. How did the Department respond to the Mayor’s budget instructions? What changes
and reductions did your department make?

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Frances Hsieh at
frances.hsieh@sfgov.org or (415) 554-7411. As we get closer to June, Frances will
communicate more specific details on how the Budget hearings will flow.

Regards,
Connie Chan
Budget Committee Chair
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From: Lung, Holly (ASR

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS)

Cc: Alt, Emily (ASR); Torres, Joaquin (ASR)

Subject: Re: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 10:42:47 AM

Hello Frances,

Thank you for your message. Our office is in agreement with the Budget and Legislative Analyst's
recommendations regarding reductions to our department's budget. As a result, we do not plan to
return to the committee this Thursday.

Could you confirm our understanding? Thank you, Frances!

Best,
Holly

Holly Lung 8 EZ 4[] (she/her)

Office of the Assessor-Recorder

City and County of San Francisco

Phone: 628-652-8265, www.sfassessor.org

“Together, we work to ensure the financial stability of San Francisco. We seek to advance the principles of
antiracism, equity, integrity and excellence, in service to our diverse constituents and communities.”

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Torres, Joaquin (ASR) <joaquin.torres@sfgov.org>

Cc: Alt, Emily (ASR) <Emily.Alt@sfgov.org>; Lung, Holly (ASR) <holly.lung@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hello Assessor Torres,
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

From: Lung, Holly (ASR) holly.lung@sfgov.org
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 3:14 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) frances.hsieh@sfgov.org; Jalipa, Brent (BOS) brent.jalipa@sfgov.org
Cc: Torres, Joaquin (ASR) joaquin.torres@sfgov.org; Alt, Emily (ASR) Emily.Alt@sfgov.org
Subject: Re: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hello Frances and Brent,

As requested, attached is a copy of the Office of the Assessor-Recorder's budget presentation and
organizational chart. Also included is a copy of the letter from the State Board of Equalization urging
Boards to maintain funding for Assessors' offices.

Presenter: Assessor-Recorder Joaquin Torres
Additional invitees: Simone Jacques, Deputy Assessor for Finance and Administration, Emily Alt,
Budget and Finance Manager, and Holly Lung, Public Affairs Manager

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Best,
Holly

Holly Lung #E 28 411 (she/her)

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 5:44 PM
To: Torres, Joaquin (ASR) <joaguin.torres@sfgov.org>
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Cc: Lung, Holly (ASR) <holly.lung@sfgov.org>
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

calendar (page 4). If you have limitations to your schedule, please let me know as soon as possible.

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

Frances Hsieh | §{<H

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410
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From: Wagner, Greg (CON)

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS)

Cc: Macaulay, Devin (CON); Allersma, Michelle (CON); Lu, Carol (CON); Wong, Jeannie (CON); Wang, Caylin (CON);
Ma, ChiaYu (TIS)

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 8:38:39 AM

Hi Frances, the Controller’s Office is in agreement with BLA, so we will not plan to attend unless we
hear otherwise.
Greg

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Wagner, Greg (CON) <greg.wagner@sfgov.org>

Cc: Macaulay, Devin (CON) <devin.macaulay@sfgov.org>; Allersma, Michelle (CON)
<michelle.allersma@sfgov.org>; Lu, Carol (CON) <carol.lu@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hello Controller Wagner,
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 6:01 PM

To: Wagner, Greg (CON) <greg.wagner@sfgov.org>

Cc: Macaulay, Devin (CON) <devin.macaulay@sfgov.org>; Allersma, Michelle (CON)
<michelle.allersma@sfgov.org>; Lu, Carol (CON) <carol.lu@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hello Greg,

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
your department, EXCEPT for any fee related legislation — those will be heard in week #2. The trailer
that | have for your department this week is as follows, please let me know if this is accurate and who
will cover which items:
® 240608 Neighborhood Beautification and Graffiti Clean-up Fund Tax Designation Ceiling
® 240612 Proposition J Contract Certification Contracted-Out Department Services Previously
Approved
® 240613 Proposition J Contract Certification Contracted-Out Department Services Not
Previously Approved
® 240619 Resolution Adjusting the Access Line Tax with the Consumer Price Index of 2024

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

Frances Hsieh | 3§ H

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410



From: Validzic, Ana (DPH)

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS); Colfax, Grant (DPH)

Cc: Patil, Sneha (DPH); Gibbs, Emily (DPH); Louie, Jenny (DPH); Murrell, Drew (DPH)
Subject: Re: Thurs 6/13/24: File 240622: DPH budget slides and presenter information
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:11:59 PM

Thank you Frances. As we just discussed, DPH is in agreement with the BLA
recommendations. Per your instructions, we will not be in attendance on Thursday.

Best, Ana

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 11:14 AM

To: Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>

Cc: Patil, Sneha (DPH) <sneha.patil@sfdph.org>; Gibbs, Emily (DPH) <emily.gibbs@sfdph.org>;
Louie, Jenny (DPH) <jenny.louie@sfdph.org>; Murrell, Drew (DPH) <drew.murrell@sfdph.org>;
Validzic, Ana (DPH) <ana.validzic@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: Thurs 6/13/24: File 240622: DPH budget slides and presenter information

Hello Dr. Colfax,
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

From: Validzic, Ana (DPH) <ana.validzic@sfdph.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:26 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>; Jalipa, Brent (BOS) <brent.jalipa@sfgov.org>
Cc: Patil, Sneha (DPH) <sneha.patil@sfdph.org>; Gibbs, Emily (DPH) <emily.gibbs@sfdph.org>; Louie,
Jenny (DPH) <jenny.louie@sfdph.org>; Murrell, Drew (DPH) <drew.murrell@sfdph.org>; Colfax,
Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: Thurs 6/13/24: File 240622: DPH budget slides and presenter information

We have updated our DPH Budget slide deck slightly. Please add this version to legislative file.
We will load this version onto Board laptop on Thursday morning.

Thanks, Ana

From: Validzic, Ana (DPH) <ana.validzic@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 5:54 PM

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

Apologies - hit send too soon. Below is corrected email with corrected titles for additional
invites. Please use this email. Thanks, Ana

From: Validzic, Ana (DPH)

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 2:06 PM

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

Subject: Thurs 6/13/24: File 240622: DPH budget slides and presenter information

Hi Frances and Brent,

Here are our Department Representatives and presentation information for the DPH Budget
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at the Budget & Appropriations Committee on June 13. Please find the PowerPoints attached.
DPH will be responsible for bringing the slides and loading them onto the BOS laptop.

File 240622 - Hearing - Mayor's Proposed Budget for Departments FYs 2024-2025 and
2025-2026 (DPH BUDGET)

. Presenter: Grant Colfax | Director, SFDPH | email: grant.colfax@sfdph.org
. Additional Presenter: Jenny Louie | Chief Operating Officer, SFDPH | email:
jenny.louie@sfdph.org

. Time Estimate: 5m

. Additional Invitees: See list below

. PowerPoint Yes or No: Yes

Additional Invitees:
1. Drew Murrell, Chief Finance Officer
2 Emily Gibbs, Deputy Finance Officer
3 Naveena Bobba, Deputy Director
4 Ana Validzic, Government Affairs Manager
5 Roland Pickens, Director, SF Health Network
6. Hillary Kunins, Director of Behavioral Health
7 Susan Ehrlich, CEO of Zuckerberg General Hospital
8 Luenna Kim, Director of DPH Human Resources
9. Daisy Aguallo, Deputy Director of Population Health
10. Albert Yu, Acting Director of Ambulatory Care

All my best, Ana

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k >k >k >k >k k %k %k k

Ana Validzic (she/her)

Government Affairs Manager

San Francisco Department of Public Health

ana.validzic@sfdph.org | 650.503.9536 (cell)
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** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and
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may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
use or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete or otherwise
destroy the information.



From: Jason Seifer

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS); Romero, Tabitha (MYR)
Cc: Paria Dea; Bourne, Megan (FAM)

Subject: FW: BLA Final Report FAM

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 3:29:34 PM
Attachments: FAM 2024-2026 Budget.pdf

Hi Frances,

I am confirming (based upon your note) that we have notified the BLA, accepted the BLA report and
won’t attend the hearing. If anything changes prior to the 10am hearing, | can certainly attend in
person.

Tabitha — fyi about the hearing on Thursday.

Best,
Jason

From: Pugh, Eliza (BUD) <eliza.pugh@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Seifer, Jason (FAM) <jseifer@famsf.org>; Hu, Ellen (FAM) <ehu@famsf.org>; Kira Gaber
<kgaber@famsf.org>

Cc: Bairey, Linden (BUD) <linden.bairey@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: BLA Final Report FAM

HiJason,
We don’t know — that would be for you to coordinate with Sup Chan’s office.

Eliza Pugh (she/her)

Budget & Legislative Analyst’s Office
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
(412) 552-9485 (c)

From: Jason Seifer <jseifer@famsf.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Pugh, Eliza (BUD) <eliza.pugh@sfgov.org>; Hu, Ellen (FAM) <ehu@famsf.org>; Kira Gaber
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

Thanks Eliza. It's been a pleasure working with you!
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DEPARTMENT: FAM — FINE ARTS MUSEUMS

YeAR ONE: FY 2024-25

Budget Changes

The Department’s $23,855,820 budget for FY 2024-25, as proposed by the Mayor, is
$608,459 or 2.6% more than the original FY 2023-24 budget of $23,247,361.

Personnel Changes

The number of full-time equivalent positions (FTE) budgeted for FY 2024-25 are 108.17 FTEs,
which are 0.26 FTEs more than the 107.91 FTEs in the original FY 2023-24 budget. This
represents a 0.2% increase in FTEs from the original FY 2023-24 budget.

Revenue Changes

The Department's revenues of $1,450,569 in FY 2024-25 are $110,381 or 8.2% more than
FY 2023-24 revenues of $1,340,188.

YeAR Two: FY 2025-26

Budget Changes

The Department’s $24,485,686 budget for FY 2025-26, as proposed by the Mayor, is
$629,866 or 2.6% more than the Mayor’s proposed FY 2024-25 budget of $23,855,820.

Personnel Changes

The number of full-time equivalent positions (FTE) budgeted for FY 2025-26 are 108.17 FTEs,
which are equal to the 108.17 FTEs in the Mayor’s proposed FY 2024-25 budget. This
represents no change in FTEs from the Mayor’s proposed FY 2024-25 budget.

Revenue Changes

The Department's revenues of $1,411,266 in FY 2025-26 are $39,303 or 2.7% less than FY
2024-25 estimated revenues of $1,450,569.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS — BUDGET & LEGISLATIVE ANALYST





RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE BUDGET & LEGISLATIVE ANALYST
FOR AMENDMENT OF BUDGET ITEMS
FY 2024-25 AND FY 2025-26

DEPARTMENT: FAM — FINE ARTS MUSEUMS

SUMMARY OF 5-YEAR HISTORICAL & PROPOSED BUDGET YEAR EXPENDITURES AND FTE AUTHORITY:
FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

Budget Budget Budget Budget Proposed
Fine Arts Museums 18,470,103 20,985,756 21,173,515 23,247,361 23,855,820
FTE Count 104.60 104.30 107.48 107.91 108.17

The Department’s budget increased by $5,385,717 or 29.2% from the adopted budget in FY 2020-
21 to the Mayor’s proposed budget in FY 2024-25. The Department’s FTE count increased by 3.57
FTE or 3.4% from the adopted budget in FY 2020-21 to the proposed budget in FY 2024-25.

FY 2024-25

The Mayor’s proposed FY 2024-25 budget for the Department has increased by $608,459 largely
due to increased costs for salaries and benefits.

FY 2025-26

The Mayor’s proposed FY 2025-26 budget for the Department has increased by $629,866 largely
due to increased costs for salaries and benefits.

Advertising Budget

The Department has no budgeted expenditures for advertising in FY 2023-24 or FY 2024-25.

Budget Reductions

The Department reports that the Mayor has not proposed any reductions in FY 2024-25.

SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUDGET AND LEGISLATIVE ANALYST





RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE BUDGET & LEGISLATIVE ANALYST
FOR AMENDMENT OF BUDGET ITEMS
FY 2024-25 AND FY 2025-26

DEPARTMENT: FAM — FINE ARTS MUSEUMS

RECOMMENDATIONS
YeEAR ONE: FY 2024-25

The Budget and Legislative Analyst’s recommended reductions to the proposed budget total
$66,245 in FY 2024-25. Of the $66,245 in recommended reductions, $30,476 are ongoing
savings and $35,769 are one-time savings. These reductions would still allow an increase of
$542,214 or 2.3% in the Department’s FY 2024-25 budget.

YeAR Two: FY 2025-26

The Budget and Legislative Analyst’s recommended reductions to the proposed budget total
$31,425 in FY 2025-26. All of the $31,425 recommended reductions are ongoing savings.
These reductions would still allow an increase of $598,441 or 2.5% in the Department’s FY
2025-26 budget.

SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUDGET AND LEGISLATIVE ANALYST
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Just to confirm, if we accept the BLA recommendations, do we need to attend the Thursday meeting
in person? In the past we have attended but the Sup Chan’s aide told us we did not need to attend if
accepting.

Thanks,
Jason

From: Pugh, Eliza (BUD) <eliza.pugh@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Seifer, Jason (FAM) <jseifer@famsf.org>; Hu, Ellen (FAM) <ehu@famsf.org>; kgaber@famsf.org

Cc: Bairey, Linden (BUD) <linden.bairey@sfgov.org>
Subject: BLA Final Report FAM

Hi Jason, Ellen, and Kira,

Please see attached for the BLA’s final report for FAM for the budget hearing this Thursday 6/20.
Thank you for all that you do for the museums, your work, and collaboration.

Best,
Eliza

Eliza Pugh (she/her)

Budget & Legislative Analyst’s Office
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
(412) 552-9485 (c)


mailto:eliza.pugh@sfgov.org
mailto:jseifer@famsf.org
mailto:ehu@famsf.org
mailto:kgaber@famsf.org
mailto:linden.bairey@sfgov.org

From: Makstman, Michael (TIS)

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS)

Cc: Hong, Karen (TIS); Ma, ChiaYu (TIS); Benvenuti, Elaine (TIS)
Subject: Re: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 11:48:38 AM

Frances,

I confirm that we have reached an agreement with our BOS Budget and Legislative Analyst.

Per your instructions, we will not be at the meeting to state our agreement as this email serves
as sufficient confirmation.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Makstman

Interim City Chief Information Officer &
Executive Director, Department of Technology
City & County of San Francisco

415-530-7451 - mobile

This communication is an information security record exempt
from disclosure under California Gov. Code, §7929.210

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Makstman, Michael (TIS) <Michael.Makstman@sfgov.org>

Cc: Hong, Karen (TIS) <karen.hong@sfgov.org>; Ma, ChiaYu (TIS) <chiayu.ma@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hello Director Makstman,
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


mailto:Michael.Makstman@sfgov.org
mailto:frances.hsieh@sfgov.org
mailto:karen.hong@sfgov.org
mailto:chiayu.ma@sfgov.org
mailto:elaine.benvenuti@sfgov.org

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 6:15 PM

To: Makstman, Michael (TIS) <Michael.Makstman@sfgov.org>; Hong, Karen (TIS)
<karen.hong@sfgov.org>; Ma, ChiaYu (TIS) <chiayu.ma@sfgov.org>

Cc: D'Amato, Nina (TIS) <nina.damato@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Will do!

Frances Hsieh | {5 H

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410

From: Makstman, Michael (TIS) <Michael.Makstman@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 6:09 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>; Hong, Karen (TIS) <karen.hong@sfgov.org>;
Ma, ChiaYu (TIS) <chiayu.ma@sfgov.org>

Cc: D'Amato, Nina (TIS) <nina.damato@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Thank you for the reminder Frances.


mailto:Michael.Makstman@sfgov.org
mailto:frances.hsieh@sfgov.org
mailto:karen.hong@sfgov.org
mailto:chiayu.ma@sfgov.org
mailto:nina.damato@sfgov.org

Please include our Chief of Staff @Hong. Karen (TIS) and CFO @Ma, ChiaYu (TIS) in the

future communications and reminders.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 5:47:13 PM

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
https://sfbos.org/sites/default/files/2024_Budget_Hearing_Calendar.pdf

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Frances

Frances Hsieh | 35 H

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410



From: Shah, Tajel

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS); Holober, Reuben (BUD)

Cc: Fried, Amanda (TTX); Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Vong, David (TTX
Subject: FW: TTX Final Report

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 1:59:14 PM

Attachments: 01. TTX 2024-2026 Budget.pdf

Hello -

The Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector agrees.
Thank you for organizing the process so smoothly.

Regards,
Tajel

From: Holober, Reuben (BUD) <reuben.holober@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 10:07 AM

To: Shah, Tajel <tajel.shah@sfgov.org>; Vong, David (TTX) <david.vong@sfgov.org>
Subject: TTX Final Report

Hi Tajel and David,
Thanks again for all your assistance with the budget review process. Here is our final report.

Best,
Reuben

Reuben Holober

Budget and Legislative Analyst's Office
1390 Market Street, Suite 1150

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 553-4635 (Office)

(415) 625-3574 (Cell)


mailto:tajel.shah@sfgov.org
mailto:frances.hsieh@sfgov.org
mailto:reuben.holober@sfgov.org
mailto:amanda.fried@sfgov.org
mailto:jose.cisneros@sfgov.org
mailto:david.vong@sfgov.org

DEPARTMENT: TTX —TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR

YeAR ONE: FY 2024-25

Budget Changes

The Department’s $49,251,811 budget for FY 2024-25, as proposed by the Mayor, is
$1,305,449 or 2.6% less than the original FY 2023-24 budget of $50,557,260.

Personnel Changes

The number of full-time equivalent positions (FTE) budgeted for FY 2024-25 are 190.86 FTEs,
which are 10.63 FTEs less than the 201.49 FTEs in the original FY 2023-24 budget. This
represents a 5.3% decrease in FTEs from the original FY 2023-24 budget.

Revenue Changes

The Department's revenues of $25,790,881 in FY 2024-25 are 52,078,298 or 8.8% more than
FY 2023-24 revenues of $23,712,583.

YeAR Two: FY 2025-26

Budget Changes

The Department’s $48,509,243 budget for FY 2025-26, as proposed by the Mayor, is
$742,568 or 1.5% less than the Mayor’s proposed FY 2024-25 budget of $49,251,811.

Personnel Changes

The number of full-time equivalent positions (FTE) budgeted for FY 2025-26 are 190.59 FTEs,
which are 0.27 FTEs less than the 190.86 FTEs in the Mayor’s proposed FY 2024-25 budget.
This represents a 0.1% decrease in FTEs from the Mayor’s proposed FY 2024-25 budget.

Revenue Changes

The Department's revenues of $24,966,570 in FY 2025-26 are $824,311 or 3.2% less than FY
2024-25 estimated revenues of $25,790,881.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS — BUDGET & LEGISLATIVE ANALYST





RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE BUDGET & LEGISLATIVE ANALYST
FOR AMENDMENT OF BUDGET ITEMS
FY 2024-25 AND FY 2025-26

DEPARTMENT: TTX — TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR

SUMMARY OF 5-YEAR HISTORICAL & PROPOSED BUDGET YEAR EXPENDITURES AND FTE AUTHORITY:
FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

Budget Budget Budget Budget Proposed
Treasurer/Tax Collector 42,671,873 44,962,306 47,894,703 50,557,260 49,251,811
FTE Count 205.44 198.40 207.49 201.49 190.86

The Department’s budget increased by $6,579,938 or 15.4% from the adopted budget in FY 2020-
21 to the Mayor’s proposed budget in FY 2024-25. The Department’s FTE count decreased by
14.58 FTE or 7.1% from the adopted budget in FY 2020-21 to the proposed budget in FY 2024-25.

FY 2024-25

The Mayor’s proposed FY 2024-25 budget for the Department has decreased by $1,305,449
largely due to reductions in Services of Other Departments, Salaries, and Programmatic Projects.
These reductions are partially offset by increases in Non-Personnel Services.

FY 2025-26

The Mayor’s proposed FY 2025-26 budget for the Department has decreased by $742,568 largely
due to reductions in Programmatic Projects and Non-Personnel Services. These reductions are
partially offset by increases to Salaries, Services of Other Departments, and Mandatory Fringe
Benefits.

Advertising Budget

The Department has $77,775 budgeted for advertising in FY 2023-24, of which the Department
projects to spend approximately $67,838. The budgeted amount includes $4,800 for social media
and $72,955 for print media, which is a required state publication for property tax.

The Mayor’s proposed budget for the Department for FY 2024-25 includes $71,800 for
advertising, of which $11,800 is for social media and $60,000 is for print media, which is a
required state publication for property tax.

Budget Reductions

The Department reports that the Mayor has not proposed any reductions in FY 2024-25 that
would result in service reductions at this time.

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
$238,696 in FY 2024-25. Of the $238,696 in recommended reductions, $136,432 are
ongoing savings and $102,264 are one-time savings.

In addition, the Budget and Legislative Analyst recommends closing out prior year
unexpended encumbrances of $329,012, for total General Fund savings of $567,708.

YeAR Two: FY 2025-26

The Budget and Legislative Analyst’s recommended reductions to the proposed budget total
$141,444 in FY 2025-26. All of the $141,444 in recommended reductions are ongoing
savings.

SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUDGET AND LEGISLATIVE ANALYST
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TTX - Treasurer-Tax Collector

Purchase
Order
Number Year Dept Code Fund Supplier Name Project Balance

0000409000 2020 232351 10020|00000080(XTECH 10025092 $138,624
0000614184 2022 232349 10000|000002745PFM GROUP CONSULTING LLC 10001751 $53,438
0000542394 2021 232349 10000|00000300¢| CityBase, Inc. 10001751 $27,871
0000542357 2021 232348 10000|000000844 WAUSAU FINANCIAL SYSTEMS INC 10001751 $20,262
0000633787 2022 232349 10000/000004885S&P GLOBAL MARKET INTELLIGENCE LLC 10001751 $20,000
0000542597 2021 232351 10020|00000080(XTECH 10025092 $14,895
0000666197 2022 232348 10060/00000300¢| CityBase, Inc. 10034137 $10,000
0000513134 2021 232351 10020|00000266421 TECH 10025092 $7,100
0000542394 2021 232349 10000|00000300¢| CityBase, Inc. 10001751 $6,975
0000594436 2022 232351 10020|00000266421 TECH 10025092 $6,192
0000454038 2020 232348 10000|000000844 WAUSAU FINANCIAL SYSTEMS INC 10001751 $5,681
0000402423 2020 232356 10000|000002257 COLLECTION SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE INC 10001751 $4,255
0000295271 2019 232352 10000|000001304POINTNORTH SOLUTIONS LLC 10001751 $3,975
0000669452 2022 232349 10000|{00000242BLOOMBERG L P 10001751 $3,390
0000551811 2021 232348 10000{000000844 WAUSAU FINANCIAL SYSTEMS INC 10001751 $3,354
0000552863 2021 232344 10000{00000162ZLINKEDIN CORPORATION 10001748 $3,000

Total $329,012






paJoyine ate saxe}| suolysod juedea |ediduLid - - Y10'vET 00'T 00'T SES'EVT 0€15/0T0S sunesado 0000T| uonieJsIUIWPY 87/TO00T| 1430 3UN02dY| 0000T 1l S¥6.0T
M3U JI Uo11eI0||e Jo uonsjRa -1sAjeuy JowweaSoud|uswaseue|n X1 |lenuuy 49 I JuswaSeuey
44€1S 241nbaJ pjnopn SI 790T Juedepn XLl X
paJoyine aJe saxel VdlL
Ma3U JI uoijedojje suonisod aueaen D uond9|0]| - ovT'LYT 00'T 00T 9TT'evT 0€TS/0T0S Sunesado 0000T SOUNBS 0S/T000T Hi23unomY 0000T vdL- L¥6L0C
) vol jo uons|ea |edidulid 8OVT JUEIRA ’ ) Jawoisn) X1 lenuuy 49 uoid3|jo) X11
J4e1S 24InbaJ pjnopn X11
paJoyine aJe saxel Sununoddy - Sunnunody
M3u j1 uoijedo|je suonisod aueaen HID juawadeuey| - Yre6TT 00'T 00T €LL'STT 0€TS/0T0S Sunesado 0000T| SIUBWSSaSSY XL ¢SLT000T Hi23unomY 0000T [ 3uswadeuey 69€CET
L Jo uon’Rq 1UN022Y OE9T JULdEA ’ |lenuuy 49
44e3s aJinbaus pjnopn X1l XL
paJoyine aJe saxel
M3u j1 uoijedolje suonisod aueaen 11 431Yyse) TZey Juedepn JOHEE 80T‘€CT 00'T 00T T0S'6TT 0€TS/0T0S Sunesado 0000T SOUNIBS TSLT000T Hi23uno%Y 0000T 1OISED 8YECET
3t ol Jo uon’Rq ' Ainseau| X11 ’ |eroueuld X1 lenuuy 49 - Anseau] X111
44B1S 24InbaJ pjnopn
LIOVdINI NOILONAa3Y SIDINY3IS JNVN a3sodoyd asvda a3isodoyd TVNISIHO aiaisnrav TVNISIHO 1NNOJDV JLIL al J1LIL 133r0dd | 4I1133rodd | 31LlLaNNnd ai 31111 4l Ld3a| a4l 1d3a
NOILNA3Y YOd NOSVIH 40 NOILdI¥OS3a INVYO0Ud | YAIN ST-¥20T Ad SC-V20C Ad HAW 314 | 314 ¥2-€20Z A4 | /Q3SINIY ¥C-€20C Ad ALIIOHLNY | ALIIOHLNY annd
ERINYEN /NOILVNV1dX3 ST-v20C Ad VZ-€20C Ad
| 40 NOILLdI¥DS3a

suoinpay pasodoud |ei0Ae\ 9T# V19
1sanbay uonewJoyu| 1sAjeuy aane|sida pue 128png
10393]|0) Xe] pue Jainsead] - X11






From: Sofis, Kate (WAR)

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS)

Cc: Salem, David (WAR); D"Cruz, Donna (WAR)
Subject: Re: Final BOS PPT from Kate

Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 1:19:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Frances-

We are pleased to report that War Memorial is in agreement and accepts all of the BLA
proposed reductions.

Regards,
Kate

Kate Sofis

Managing Director

San Francisco War Memorial and Performing Arts Center
401 Van Ness Avenue, Room 110 San Francisco, CA 94102
Direct: 415.554.6306 Main: 415.554.6300

Kate.Sofis@sfgov.org

www.sfwarmemorial.org

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Sofis, Kate (WAR) <kate.sofis@sfgov.org>

Cc: Salem, David (WAR) <david.c.salem@sfgov.org>; D'Cruz, Donna (WAR)
<donna.dcruz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Final BOS PPT from Kate

Hello Director Sofis,
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

Frances Hsieh | 3i$ &

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 596-2796 cell

(415) 554-7410 ofc

From: Sofis, Kate (WAR) <kate.sofis@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 2:04 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Cc: Jalipa, Brent (BOS) <brent.jalipa@sfgov.org>; Cawley, Daniel (MYR) <daniel.cawley@sfgov.org>
Subject: Final BOS PPT from Kate

Dear Frances (cc Brent Jalipa and Daniel Cawley MBO)

Attached is War Memorial’s Budget Presentation for Thursday’s Board of Supervisors’ Budget and
Appropriations Committee.

I will be presenting.
Kate

Kate Sofis

Managing Director

San Francisco War Memorial & Performing Arts Center
401 Van Ness, Room 110 | San Francisco, CA 94102

@ :415.554.6306| DX: kate.sofis@sfgov.org

Website: https://sfwarmemorial.org/

San Francisco
War Memorial
Performing
Arts Center
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From: Ellis, Kimberly (WOM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS)

Cc: Nguyen, My Lan Do (WOM)

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1
Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 12:32:39 PM

Hi Frances,

Thank you for your message. I'm happy to report that the Department was able to
come to an agreement with the BLA regarding proposed reductions to our budget.
Therefore, we will not plan to be at the hearings this Thursday unless we hear from
you otherwise. As always, thank you for all your work during this process. We
appreciate you and the entire Chair Chan team. Have a great rest of the week,

All my best,
Kimberly

Kimberly Ellis | Director
DEPARTMENT ON THE STATUS OF she/her/hers
- Yo B A A B San Francisco Dept. on the Status of Women
‘ Engage. Educate. Empower.
p: (415) 252-4679

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO w: dosw.org

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Ellis, Kimberly (WOM) <kimberly.n.ellis@sfgov.org>

Cc: Nguyen, My Lan Do (WOM) <mylando.nguyen@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

Hello Director Ellis,

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

Frances Hsieh | #15 H

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 596-2796 cell

(415) 554-7410 ofc

From: Ellis, Kimberly (WOM) <kimberly.n.ellis@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Cc: Nguyen, My Lan Do (WOM) <mylando.nguyen@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Additional Instructions from Budget Chair Connie Chan for Week 1

HI Frances and thank you for your message. WOM is ready and will have the
presentation to you by the deadline. Look forward to seeing you all next week.

Allmy best,
Kimberly
Kimberly ELlis | Director
DEPARTMENT ON THE STATUS OF she/her/hers
San Francisco Dept. on the Status of Women
wo M E N Engage. Educate. Empower.
p: (415) 252-4679
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO w: dosw.org

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:30 PM

To: Ellis, Kimberly (WOM) <kimberly.n.ellis@sfgov.org>

Cc: Nguyen, My Lan Do (WOM) <mylando.nguyen@sfgov.org>



mailto:kimberly.n.ellis@sfgov.org
mailto:frances.hsieh@sfgov.org
mailto:mylando.nguyen@sfgov.org
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
Thursday, just keep me posted. Chair Chan would like you to limit your presentationto 5
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

Frances Hsieh | #15 H.

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410
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